
i ! October 8, 1992

.

Docket No. 50-297

Mr. Pedro B. Ferez, Associate Director
Nuclear' Reactor Program
Box 7909-2119 Burlington Laboratory
Department of Nuclear Engineering'

North Carolina State U.iversity
P.O. Box 7001
Raleigh, Nor*h Carolina 17695-7001

Dear Mr. Perez.

This refers to your letter dated July 20, 1990, which transmitted
Revision 5 (dated July 12, 1990) to the PULSTAR Physical Security Plan. _

We have *eviewed the revision and have determined that the changes eade to the
' plan are consistent with the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(p) and are therefore
acceptable.

Revision 5 to the PULSTAR Physical Security Plan is considered a complete
docount which supersedes all previous plan submittals. We have determined
that the revision contains information of a type specified in 10 CFR 2.790(d).
Accordingly, it is deemed to be commercial or financial .1 formation within the
meaning of 10 CFR 9.5(a)(4) and shall be subject to disclosure only in
accordance with the previsions of 10 CFR 9.19.

Sii.cerely, ;
Original signed by

Alexander Adams, Jr., Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

Project Directorate
Division of Operating Reactor Support -

Of fice of Nuclear Reactor Regulatior.
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Li- JNorth Carolina State._ University Docket No. 50-297.

CC:

Officc; of Intergovernmental Relationt
116 West' Jones Street,

" Raleigh, North Carolina 27603 '

Dr. Don 6:a;Dudziak, Head
Nuclear Engineering-Department
North Carolina State University.
P. O. B0X'7909:
Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7909

. - Dr. William Vernetson
' Dire'ctor of Nuclear facilities

Department of Nuclear Engineering
Sciences

University of Florida

202 Nuclear Sciences Center
Gainesville, Florida 32611

.

Dr. Ratib A. Karam, Director
Neely Nuclear Research Center
Georgia Institute of Technology

- -

900 Atlantic Drive,~ N.W. .
"

Atlanta, Georgia.30332

Dr. R. U. Mulder, Director
Reactor Facility'
University-of Virginia
Charlottesville, Virginia 22901

Dayne H. Brown,LDirector
Divis'.on of Radiation Protection .

Department- of Environmeatal,
Health and Natural Resources

'P. 0.. Box 27687
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687
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